

## **MID THUMB BOWMEN**

## January 2018 – Membership Meeting

Junuary 2010 Membership Meeting
Board Members Present: John Parr, Dave Whitson, CR LaFata, Jim Davis
Board Members Absent: Joe Sinka
Members Present: Jim Rye, Mark Hurlburt, Kaitlyn Hurlburt, Agnes Whitson, Andre Batz, Hunter
Younge, Gary Parker, Joe Sepsey, Jake Sepsey, Todd Sepsey
Meeting called to order at 3:11pm by Jim Rye
Motion made by Jim Davis to accept the reading of November meeting minutes. Seconded
by CR LaFata. Motion passed.
Motion Made by CR LaFata to accept the reading of the November/December treasury report.
Seconded by Jim Davis. Motion passed.
Raffle Ticket Sales for 2018: Everyone agreed that the annual raffle drawing date should
be moved back the Christmas Party which will be on December 1, 2018 this year. This is
due to lower ticket sales in 2017 because of less time to sell tickets. We will decide prizes
by the February meeting so Agnes can move forward with getting tickets printed.
Club Facebook : Updates are going very well by Mark Hurlburt.
Backstop: Discussion around opening the top of the backstop so we can continue to
backfill the packing material without opening the whole backstop. Looking into additional
options for screen the front of the backstop. We may be able to get some gravel hauler
tarps to test out. CR will come out and paint the black on the board before the SVAA shoot
next weekend.
SVAA: We have had no MTB members out shooting the SVAA shoots at other clubs. It
would be good for the club to be represented at other club shoots.
Christmas Party – Everything went well for the party. Looking for new ideas for the next
Christmas party.
Toys-for-Tots: Distributed to a group in the Brown City area by Jim Davis.
Youth League: The youth league is off to a good start. Jim is estimating 120-130 kids this
year. We have had some great sponsors stepping up this year with Ben's, Bowman's,
Lancaster Archery, Great Reflections and Glenn Kampman – Attorney at Law.
<b>Propane:</b> The club pre-bought 1500 gallons. We are good at this point for the season but
we did have some record breaking cold spells in December/January.
Group Texting: Jim Rye requested that club members send a text message to him so he can
gather text numbers. The goal is to build a text group for notifying club members of things
going on at the club that may not always be scheduled ahead of time. Jim's phone number
is 810-614-7678.
<b>Club Maintenance – Outside:</b> CR will be maintaining the trails this year and Jim Davis will

## **Club Calendar** January 19, SVAA 450 Round 20 & 21 Indoor 3D Night Jan 25 January 27 & Indoor Youth League February 1 Indoor 3D Night February 2 Women's Indoor League

28

Stay current with club activities on Facebook!!

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM

Club Calendar is up-to-date on the website:

WWW.MIDTHUMBBOWMEN.COM

be maintaining the lawn.

**Property Taxes:** Motion made by Jim Davis to pay the Maple Valley Twp. Property taxes. Seconded by Dave Whitson. Motion Passed.

**Building Insurance:** Motion made by Jim Davis to pay the Auto Owners Ins. Group the annual insurance. Seconded by Dave Whitson. Motion Passed.

**IBO Insurance:** Motion made by Jim Davis to pay the insurance and membership dues for IBO. Seconded by CR LaFata. Motion Passed.

**New Chairs:** THANK YOU!! To Rose Knox for the donation of chairs to the club.

**Plowing:** THANK YOU!! To Nick and Nick's dad for plowing out the club before the first youth league weekend.

**Grounds Changes:** CR has proposed changing up some of the shots on the northwest corner to gain some length and use some of the property that is not used with current layout. Everyone agreed this would be a good plan.

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:10pm by Jim Davis. Seconded by CR LaFata